

Lavant Primary will receive **£16,940** for the 2021

-22 academic year.

- 1) The engagement of ALL pupils in regular physical activity- kick starting healthy lifestyles
- 2) The profile of PE and sport across the school as a tool for whole school improvement
- 3) Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff teaching PE and sport
- 4) Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- 5) Increased participation in competitive sport

Key achievements to date: Re introduce clubs available recovering from pandemic. Every child participates in 15 minutes of fitness daily in addition to two hour PE session a week. Increased participation in inter school festivals and competitions. Since COVID		Areas for further improvement and baseline evidence of need: Re establish provision and increase participation of extra curricular activities post COVID Re establish attendance to area sports festivals and competitions. Aim for Silver standard from School Games Mark Introduce a new sport to KS2 and Staff CPD Aim for Silver standard from School Games Mark.					
							Investment
			-	nected Aim	·		Summer 2022– Impact
	High quality teachers CPD	-Teachers can access high quality PE specific CF throughout the academic year delivered by PE The courses vary from sport specific to "an out lesson in PE" -Access to the West Sussex Primary PE confere covers both theory and practical CPD sessions.	specialists. standing	3	Teachers upskilled—for long term improvement of teaching.		All staff confident and engaged in 15 minutes of fitness. Large variety of activities throughout school happening.
West Sussex West School Sport Part- nership (WSW SSP) Chichester Locality Package	Attendance of School Sport Partnership & cluster competitions	The children will have the opportunity to compete and represent the school in a variety of sports. These will be mix of both competitive sport and festival skill based activities. Each event will have a different agenda, in order to cater for all children. This student leadership programme, looks at student led	se will be a based ac- a, in order tudent led	1,4,5	Access to annual sports calendar to continue attendance. Set curriculum sports to align with competitions.	£1655	Children enjoying and attending quality events.
	Sports Ambassadors	activities on offer during playtime, increasing to factivity, supporting the 30 active minutes in Students develop leadership and creativity skil port the Miday-supervisors (who are also in att for CPD).	itiative. Is to sup-	1,3,4	The programme has MDS in attendance giving them the CPD to be able to deliver the programme annually.		Children engaged and promoting leadership skills and play over playtimes and lunch times.



- 1) The engagement of ALL pupils in regular physical activity- kick starting healthy lifestyles
- 2) The profile of PE and sport across the school as a tool for whole school improvement
- 3) Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff teaching PE and sport
- 4) Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- 5) Increased participation in competitive sport

Investment	Provision	Impact	Con- nected Aim	Sustainability	Finances	Review- Summer 2022– Impact
West Sussex West School Sport Part- nership (WSW SSP)	Future Flyers (Gifted and Talented programme)	The Future Flyers programme is designed to further develop and expand the skills and abilities of the gifted and talented PE students in the school. This annual programme brings together students from all local schools of similar high PE standards. It enhances their knowledge and awareness of aspects of PE such as health and fitness. They receive the opportunity to experience new sports and skills to challenge them. The children receive kit which they can wear back in lessons, driving aspiration to in the rest of the class.	4,2,5	This is an annual programme which targets year 5s. They can bring elements of this enhanced training back to school. Supporting younger students as they progress further up the school.	£340 From pre- vious year (Covid credit)	Able children engaged and enthused by variety of sporting activities. Quality provision.
South Coast Sports (SCS)	Senior sports coach to teach weekly Games and Gymnastics ses- sions alongside class teachers.	This provides excellent weekly sports lessons for children, whilst also developing the teacher's pedagogy in teaching PE.	1,3	This is an annually brought in package which benefits the whole school. The CPD for teachers allows for increased confidence and knowledge of teaching PE which is embedded in their practice.	£6435	Excellent quality coach promoting technique, stamina and enthusing children. Additionally, staff increasingly confident in delivery of sports.



- 1) The engagement of ALL pupils in regular physical activity- kick starting healthy lifestyles
- 2) The profile of PE and sport across the school as a tool for whole school improvement
- 3) Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff teaching PE and sport
- 4) Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- 5) Increased participation in competitive sport

Investment	Provision	Impact	Con- nected Aim	Sustainability	Finances	Review- Summer 2022 Impact
Extra—curricular activities	A range of extra curricular activities mostly run by SCS offered to the children In house dance house, maypole etc clubs	An increase number of pupils able to participate post COVID Children's interest in physical activity raised due to offering a variety of sports. High quality teaching of a broader range of sports offered to pupils.	4	Children skilled up so they can support younger children as they progress through the school.	£500	High percentage of children engaged in sports due to wide range able to offer.
Competitive Opportunities	Entry costs and transport for children to compete in a range of events such as Chichester Corporate Challenge and locality competitions and festivals.	Enabling children to participate in local competitions and events has increased their knowledge and interest in a variety of different sporting activities. Raised aspirations of other children in school who have been inspired by success stories and the enjoyment of children competing and taking part.	2,4,5	The experiences of the participating children have inspired others to try something. Promotes activity and health across the school.	£295	Wider variety of sporting opportunities for children to attend. Promoting sport across school. Children engaged and asking sports lead to attend.
PE Co-ordinator	Organising extra curricular events inside school and taking children to external events. Promoting importance of sport and PE across the school.	Children actively engaged with sporting events and able to attend more external competitions.	1, 2, 4 & 5	Long as sports grant continues. The high level of pupil engagement and active lifestyles will hopefully embedded over the year into the school and therefore continue even when the position has ended.	£3907	Increased events attended and higher proportion of children engaged in activity.



- 1) The engagement of ALL pupils in regular physical activity- kick starting healthy lifestyles
- 2) The profile of PE and sport across the school as a tool for whole school improvement
- 3) Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff teaching PE and sport
- 4) Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- 5) Increased participation in competitive sport

Investment	Provision	Impact	Con- nected Aim	Sustainability	Finances	Review- Summer 2022– Impact
Dance Show	An after school dance club offered to children in years 5-6 culminating in children performing at the Alexandra Theatre 'Dance House' competition.	Awareness of and engagement in performances off the school site that has inspired many children to participate in extra curricular dance clubs.	4,5	Children can develop on the skills learnt and support their peers during dance units in PE lessons.	£118	Children engaged and loved the opportunity to rehearse however sadly due to lockdown no performance possible this year.
Providing equipment and resources	New sports equipment	Enough equipment for all pupils in lessons, correct equipment being used for activities.	2		£661	
Forest Schools	All children in years 1-6 to undertake a six week Forest Schools experience as part of their OAA.	This has enabled all children to learn new skills in our local environment.	1,4		£4500	Excellent opportunity for children to widen understanding of nature and outdoor activities. Children love this and gain a lot of skills and knowledge.



- 1) The engagement of ALL pupils in regular physical activity- kick starting healthy lifestyles
- 2) The profile of PE and sport across the school as a tool for whole school improvement
- 3) Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff teaching PE and sport
- 4) Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- 5) Increased participation in competitive sport

Investment	Provision	Impact	Con-	Sustainability	Finances	Review-
			nected			Summer 2022– Impact
			Aim			
Swimming					£100	
CYE					£239	

Total Spent 2021-22	£18410
Meeting national curriculum requirements for swimming and water safety	Please complete all of the below*:
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort swim competently, confidently and proficiently over a distance of at least 25 metres?	85%
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort use a range of strokes effectively [for example, front crawl, backstroke and breast-stroke]?	80%
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort perform safe self-rescue in different water-based situations?	9/15
Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and Sport Premium to provide additional provision for swimming but this must be for activity over and above the national curriculum requirements. Have you used it in this way?	No